Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
Jim Gray William O’Mara
Mayor Commissioner

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Utrban County Council Members
FROM:  Rusty Cook, Director Division of Revenue {¢—"
CC: William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance
DATE:  August 14, 2015

SUBJECT:  Occupational License Tax Data Sharing Agreement

Request

Authorization to: Approve the Mayor to sign an Amendment to Agreement with the Board of Education

of Fayette County, Kentucky to share data for the collection of LFUCG Occupational License Fees and

the Board’s Occupational License Taxes.
Why are you requesting?

Department needs this action completed because: The Amendment Agreement defines the terms and
conditions by which LFUCG may share data contained in the Government’s data base, as well as data contained in
the Board’s data base.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A

The cost for this FY is: $0

The cost for future FY is: $0
Are the funds budgeted?

The funds are budgeted: N/A

Account number:

File Number: 1046-15

Director/Commissioner: Rusty Cook/William O’Mara



